STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OiL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

o anon October 2, 1986 HOBGS, NEW MO0 88240
(505) 393-6161

Tempo Energy, Inc.
4000 North Big Spring, Suite 109
Midland, TX 79705

Re: Exxon A Federal #2-K
Sec. 27, T24S, R32E
Salt Water Disposal Well (R-7806)

Gentlemen:

Qur records indicate that you are currently using the above well
for disposal of produced water. We do not have a report covering
the completion of the well for disposal. This information should
be filed on a sundry notice with the BLM and they in turn furnish
us with a copy. You are requested to file this sundry notice with
the BLM and send a copy to this office. This notice should
include the date the well was place on disposal, where the tubing
and packer were set and a statement concerning the pressure
testing of the tubing and packer prior to commencing disposal.

Also, we do not have a Well Completion Report (BLM Form 9-330)
for this well. If this has been filed, please furnish a copy to
this office. If it has not been filed with the BLM, please

do so in order that this file may be closed.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

ed

cc: BLM



